SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES APRIL 17, 2001

PRESENT: Dean Waterhouse, Pat McHugh, Diane Herrle, Beth Cyr, Mark Cyr, Carol Cochrane, Russell Lowell, Teresa Lowell, Eric Herrle. John Littlefield, Scott Stearns, Larry Jacobsen, Gary Rhodes, Bob Gobeil, Mike DeAngelis, Sue Dunlap, Willis Lord, Brenda Charland, Bob Fay, Nancy Brandt, Butch Sanborn.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm.

Willis reviewed the list of upcoming meetings

Motion by Brenda to accept the minutes of April 10, 2001. Bob Fay seconded. Vote 3-0-0.

APPOINTMENTS:

7:00 PM- Donald Boilard. Mr. Boilard and his family have moved into a house on the Old Alfred Road about one month ago. Mr. Boilard and his wife are deaf. They were in a vehicle accident at the Post Office in East Waterboro several weeks ago and he would like to see some things changed:

- 1) Red lights flashing at all stop signs and traffic lights can't hear sirens. Also at his house so he knows when an emergency vehicle is going by.
- 2) Would like sidewalks on the Old Alfred Road. Dump trucks and trailer trucks are speeding on that road.
- 3) Would like the trucks to use an alternate route, and if they have to use the Old Alfred Road then the trucks will need to slow down.
- 4) The State Police and Sheriff Dept. need to slow down.

If speeders do not slow down, then he will be forced to put down a spike mat, police use them to slow trucks down. He is willing to do anything to protect his family. Willis has already contact DOT with questions about Mr. Boilard concerns and Willis read the answer to his questions. (Attached).

7:15 pm- Gary Rhodes came in to discuss the section of the Clarks Bridge Road that he lives on. Very little work has been done in 15 years. About three years ago the town put in a new culvert and did not replace the tar, only put down some gravel. The bus driver has complained about how the kids are bounced around in the bus. Fred Fay told him that he would be up to grate it, he did see the grater heading up his way but it went on the Middle Road. Gary has a bill for the town for a total bill of \$100.00 for two hours or work on the road at \$50.00 an hour. Fred will never return his calls. Willis took the bill and will talk to Fred.

7:30 pm- Butch Sanborn from New England Metal was in to discuss with the Board the possibility of doing business with the town concerning the metal at the transfer station. His prices are \$20.00 a ton right at the dump and the cost to pull the container is \$100.00 per pull. Willis would like to run some numbers and will get back to him.

NEW BUSINESS:

Brenda received several calls concerning a meeting that was held several weeks ago. She was not at the meeting and she is very concern. The town has a zero tolerance policy in place. Does not feel that it is necessary to name someone, but several people were verbally abused. Willis said that a lot was said and some personal things were said and shouldn't have been said. Willis will not vote to have him on the Planning Board and will talk to him in private. Brenda said that it was a public meeting, vulgar language was used and a letter should be sent that his actions will not be tolerated, and behavior will not be tolerated. Bob agrees that it was unacceptable behavior and should be addressed, not the first time this has happen. Willis does not want to sign the letter since he was involved. Voted 2-1 abstention.

OTHER:

Sue Dunlap described the new project that is before the Planning Board on the property behind Saco River Senior Services. It is acceptable to the town's zoning but the Board has concerns of the project being to close to the brook. A Public hearing is scheduled for April 26. The Water District feels that this project would limit out the system. The plan calls for recycling 80% of the water used in the car wash. Was asked about the extension of Bartlett Pines subdivision. Sue explained that she was not at that meeting and it needs further discussion. With the Cote development, the Board is reluctant to consider anything but a dead end road, suggests a circle. One suggestion was a road from Brookside to Deering Ridge Road, but the Board is not in favor. There is proposed 14 new houses on Brookside.

Willis reported that the new RWS tipping fee will be \$104.00. Sheetrock and shingles, will be \$35.00 a ton.

Board announced that the town was denied the application for a block grant. There were 22 applications and 15 were accepted. Board would like to thank the Grant Committee for their hard work in completing the grant. Bob would like to thank the Grant Committee the grant was a very professional attempt.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motion for adjournment was made at 8:10 pm.

SIGNED:

Warrant for payment of bills and payroll. Minutes of the 4/10/01

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 4/17/01 Page 3

APPROVED:

DATE: 5/1/07

Pollet C Fay